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FROM: 

Ann Cole, Office of Commission Clerk 

Robert Simpson, Engineering Specialist 11, Division of Economic Regulation & 
RE: 

W 
Docket No. 100126-WU: Amlication for increase in water rates in Marion County 

Attached is email correspondence with Mr. Charles DeMenzes regarding the rated 
Please add this copy of email capacity of the two wells at CFAT’s water treatment plant. 

documentation to the docket. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me. 

Attachments 
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Robert Simpson 

From: Charlie DeMenzes [chariie@altfo.com] 

Sent: Friday, May27, 2011 7:42AM 

To: Robert Simpson 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100126-CFAT 
OK Robert l finally resolved the following. 

1. In 2009 we had 6 general service water accounts which consisted of two (2) in Hilltop Manor which 
were laundry rooms and two (2) in Landfair which was a Church and a meter for irrigation. The Gas 
Station also had two (2) meters, one for the Store and one for fire hydrants. 

2. The wells are both lOhp and the GPM is 250 per minute as it has very little TDH since it goes into 
a ground storage tank. 

l hope this answers your questions. l will obtain the pump records from the well company that installed the 
latest well and forward it to you if you want. 

Charles deMenzes 

From: Robert Simpson [mailto:RSirnpson@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 3:02 PM 
To: Charles DeMenzes 
Subject: Docket No. 100126-CFAT 

Mr. DeMenzes: 

Staff is requesting that you provide information regarding the rated capacity of the two wells at your 
treatment plant. Please, add some documentatiorr to support that information. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Simpson 
Engineering Specialist 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7001 
Fax: (850) 413-7002 
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